
STATE O F  MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
16 STATE HOUSE STATION 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 

04333-0016 
JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI 

GOVERNOR 

September 1 8,2008 
Subject: Minot 
Federal Project No. 16572.00 
State Pin No.016572.00 
Amendment No. 1 

Dear SirJMs: 

Make the following changes to the Bid Documents: 

In the Bid Book, Plans Section (after page IS), REMOVE in its entirety, Plan pages CT1 
through CT7 labeled "INCORPORATED FOR REFERENCE" and REPLACE with the 
attached new Plans (7 sheets numbered CTl through CT7, LOCATION PLAN). 

In the Bid Book, Plan Section, following Plan Sheet CT7, ADD the attached Plan Sheets 
(1 0 Sheets numbered S 1 through S 10, KEY PLAN) 

In The Bid Book, after page 29 (Location Map), ADD the attached 2 page "SPECIAL 
PROVISION, SECTION 104, Utilities". 

The following questions have been received: 

Question: Who is responsible for the excavation and backfilling? 

Response: Shaw Brothers will be responsible for all excavation and backfill 
requirements, along with creating a pad for the operation of the crane. 

Question: We think a crane larger than the 45 ton capacity specified in the bid 
documents may be required. Will the Department revise or provide another bid item with 
a higher capacity crane? 

Response: The actual crane is to be sized and operated by the contractor to handle a 25 
ton lift as described at the pre-bid onsite meeting of October 17,2008 and the contractor 
shall include this information when bidding item 63 1.23 1 Crane 

Question: Who is responsible for the water control? 
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Response: Shaw Brothers will be responsible for the water control during the excavation 
and the low bidder will be responsible for the water control during the installation of the 
structure. 

Question: Can the electrical lines over the upstream portion of the project be shut off 
during the installation of the structure? 

Response: The contractor will be required to coordinate all activities with Tim Lenay of 
Central Maine Power Company, Phone: (207) 753-3 107. 

Question: When will this project be awarded? 

Response: Once the apparent low bidder has been notified of the intent to award this 
project, it is expected that the project will be awarded within 24 hrs of the receipt of the 
certificate of insurance. 

Question: The spacing of the #4 Ties on Detail 2-CT3 of sheet CT3 are 1'4" O.C. and 
the spacing of the #4 Ties on Details C & D on sheet CT4 are 4"-0" O.C., which is 
correct. 

Response: Both spacing's are correct on the plans as shown. The 4' O.C. spacing on sheet 
CT4 is for the wings only. 

The following Contractors attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting held on site in Minot, 
September 17,2008 at 9:OOAM. 

Name Company 

Kyle Hall 
Brent Chesley 
Robert Hough 
Dan Callahan 
Jeff White 
Millard Pray 
Rich Tibbets 
Justin Loveitt 
Charlie Guy 
Ryan Hodgeman 
Rick Paraschak 
Tim Cusick 
Rick Bryant 
Cameron Brown 
Kevin Hanlon 

MaineDOT 
Wyman & Simpson 
MaineDOT 
TCI 
A & 0 Construction Services 
CPM Constructors 
Contech 
Shaw Brothers 
MaineDOT 
MaineDOT 
MaineDOT 
MaineDOT 
CMP 
Contech 
MaineDOT 



Failure to have attended this meeting is a non-curable bid defect. 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on September 24, 
2008. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Bickford 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 





































                

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
SECTION 104 

Utilities 
MEETING
A Preconstruction Utility Conference of the proposed work maybe required. 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION
These Special Provisions outline the arrangements that have been made by the Department for 
utility work to be undertaken in conjunction with this project.  The following list identifies all 
known utilities having facilities presently located within the limits of this project or intending to 
install facilities during project construction.  
 
 

Overview: 
Utility/Railroad Aerial Underground 

Central Maine Power X  

Time Warner Cable X  

Maine Telephone Co. X  

 
 
SAFE PRACTICES AROUND UTILITY FACILITIES
The Contractor shall be responsible for complying with M.R.S.A. Title35-A, Chapter 7-A 
Sections 751 -761 Overhead High-Voltage Line Safety Act. Prior to commencing any work that 
may come within ten (10) feet of any aerial electrical line; the Contractor shall notify the aerial 
utilities as per section 757 of the above act. 
 
 
Temporary de-energizing of the power line may be requested by the Contractor for use of the 
crane within the 10 foot safety clear area. According to Central Maine Power, the power can 
only be shut down for a short period of time.(one hour or less) The Contractor must schedule 
with Central Maine Power the date and time the shut down will occur.  
 
 
The Department will notify the homes where power will be disrupted after the pre-construction 
meeting or an accurate schedule for construction is approved. 
 
 
The Contractor shall not excavate around any pole or guy anchor to a depth that compromises 
the stability of the pole. 
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Any times and dates are estimates only and are dependent upon favorable weather, working 
conditions, and freedom from emergencies. The Contractor shall have no claim against the 
Department if, because of the pre-mentioned conditions, Central Maine Power cannot de-
energize as planned. 
 
 
 
Utility working days are Monday through Friday, conditions permitting.  
  
 
In all cases, Central Maine Power shall be notified, by the Contractor, well in advance (one or 
two weeks) before work around their lines is to commence. 
 
 
 
 
 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLAN AND CONDUCT HIS WORK ACCORDINGLY. 
 
 
 
Utility Contacts                                             Coordinator                                                Phone          
 
Central Maine Power                                       Tim Laney                                               753-3107                           
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